DEPARTMENT OF
PUBLIC WORKS

ENGINEERING DIVISION

70 TAPLEY STREET
SPRINGFIELD, MA 01104

413-787-6210 413-787-6029 FAX

CITY OF SPRINGFIELD
MASSACHUSETTS

August 16, 2016

Mr. Timothy J. Williams, P.E.
Allen & Major Associates, Inc.
100 Commerce Way

P.O. Box 2118

Woburn, MA 01888-0118

Re: Site Plan / Development Plans
MGM Grand - Springfield
Springfield, MA 01105

Dear Mr. Williams

The Department of Public Works is in receipt of your submission of the site
improvement plans for the MGM Casino Project in Springfield. The following
documents have been reviewed:

e Drawing of repair labeled “Broken Storm Drain Repair, SKS-1” prepared by
Allen & Major Associates, Inc., dated 8/15/2016

e Drawing of repair labeled “Broken Storm Drain Repair, SKS-2” prepared by
Allen & Major Associates, Inc., dated 8/15/2016

e Corresponding Hydrocad and Drainage Calculation Packet.

The Department of Public Works has reviewed your submissions and has the
following comments:

e No comments at this time.



At this time the pipe repair drawings are conditionally accepted for the remediation of the
damaged storm drain. The plans will be considered fully approved upon submission of
stamped and dated copies of these drawings.

Sincerely,

)

Connor Knlghtly
Civil Engineer
Department of Public Works

cc. M. Sokop,



